
 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

To: 

 
Mayor and City Council 

From: 

 
David Elliott 

Date: 

 
January 8, 2018 

Subject: 

 
2567 Briers North Drive funding approval for Stormwater 
Repairs. 

 

 
ITEM DESCRIPTION 

 

Approval of Funding for Stormwater Pipe and Detention Pond Repairs at 2567 Briers 
North Drive.  Estimate for the repairs is $134,556.26, which includes a 10% 
contingency.   
 

BACKGROUND 

 

City staff identified needed repairs after resident’s report of a sinkhole.  This larger 
diameter pipe repair project would involve the following: 
 

• Replacement of 140’ of 60” corrugated metal pipe with high density 
polyethylene pipe 

• Replacement of detention pond outlet control structure 
• Removal and demolition of existing piping, headwall and outlet control 

structure 
• Construction of new poured in place headwall 
• Erosion control measures 
• 14 tree removals (due to access limitations and pond maintenance needs) 
• Landscape replacements 

 
This project will be funded with the 2018 Stormwater Maintenance Budget.   
  
 

RECOMMENDED ACTION 

 

Staff recommends approving $134,556.26 in funding for Stormwater Culvert and 
Detention Pond Repairs at 2567 Briers North Drive. 
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Pipe Joint and Invert Failure Causing Primary Sink Hole 
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Invert Failure and Poor Alingment Throughout Pipe 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

-63-

#H.11.



 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Pipe and Headwall Failure at Downstream End of Culvert 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

-64-

#H.11.



 

 
 

-66-

#H.11.


